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Invoices TFS

From: Asha Nair
Sent: 08 November 2024 14:52
To: Invoices TFS; Anil Nayak
Cc: Parag Pandey
Subject: Fw: TFS-(Pannu Car Rentals Bills)
Attachments: Pannu bills (4).pdf

Pfa  
 
 
THANKS & REGARDS 
  
ASHA NAIR 
022 43224306 
  
K Hospitality Corp 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

      
www.k-hospitality.com 
 

From: Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 2:02 PM 
To: Asha Nair <asha.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: TFS-(Pannu Car Rentals Bills)  
  
Respected Ma'am, 
  
Please find attached "Pannu Car Rental" scanned bills that were used by Mr. Sunil and Mr. Varun Kapur. All bills have been checked and verified by Rituparn Sir. 
  
Details are given below as well for your reference. Request your approval/guidance to make the payment. 
  
  
 
Inv no Invoice Date Car No. Car Type Duty Date Name of Bill Guest Net Amt 

I240900019119 06-09-24 7458 Crysta  03.09.24 to 04.09.24 
.TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES 
PVT.LTD 

Mrs. Sunil Kapur         8,472 

I240900019359 19-09-24 7458 Crysta 17.09.24 
.TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES 
PVT.LTD 

Mr Varun Kapur         4,517 

I241000020002 15-10-24 1284 Crysta 07.10.24 to 08.10.24 
.TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES 
PVT.LTD 

Mr Sunil Kapur         9,913 

I241000020010 15-10-24 
1286 & 1279 

Crysta 01.10.24 & 03.10.24 
.TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES 
PVT.LTD 

Mr Sunil Kapur         8,596 
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Thanks & Regards 
  
Pratap Singh 
  


